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Cambium Networks

October 4th, 2017

To whom it may concern,

Cambium Networks is requesting Elite Engineering (TCB), file a modular approval with the FCC regarding FCC
ID: Z8H89FT0040 per 2.1043 this permissive change will contain FCCid; PEJ-93824-Xeta2 filed with a change of
id to ZBHB9FT0040 per 2.933. This is a multi-layer Ethernet radio operating between 450MHz to 470MHz under
part 90.

Original identification:  PEJ-Xeta2 October 12, 2015
Electrically identical:

Original test results are still valid, representative and applicable to the product.

Board Photos and label submitted.

Sincerely,

St A o

Steven M. Payne
R.F. Principle Staff Engineer



